ABOUT-

Our candidate is a capable and highly motivated engineer who has gained a wide range of qualifications and experience since leaving the Armed Forces in 2016. A versatile and natural team leader who always remains flexible and approachable in ever changing circumstances, understanding pressures in a fast-paced environment. Excellent communication skills encouraging an open door communication within the team.

Our candidate's 12 year Military career included the light dragoons along with a tour in Afghanistan.

Since leaving the Military he has worked for BT and Hitachi rail group. Learning fibre optic, then heavy wheeled utility vehicles adding to his vast knowledge and experience. Our candidate has also been working towards his CPC to enhanced his HGV experience. We feel that he will be a huge asset to any organisation as he brings such a varied and diverse skills set and life experience.



Call | 0330 460 9494 Email | help@frontfoot.jobs Web | frontfoot.jobs

SKILLS

Communication skills

Problem solving

Staff Development

Leadership & management

Communication skills

EXPERIENCE

Egger UK Ltd

November 2021 to date

- Mechanical equipment maintenance, fitting and fault finding
- Mechanical cutting using different machinery
- Working from engineers drawings and designs

Ecosave Installations Ltd

September 2020 - September 2021

- Quality control inspector
- Supervising a team for government contract North region.
- Drilling of new core vents, air bricks & re-pointing of brickwork.
- Mental Health and Wellbeing staff meetings

BT Open-reach

September 2016 - January 2018

- Qualified fibre optic engineer
- Fault finding, testing and trouble shooting on Network
- Working as team or individually to customer satisfaction
- Experienced fibre splicing, telephone exhange and node splicing

EDUCATION

- HGV Category C (2011) Full Clean Driving Licence
- Level 3 Emergency Aid (first responder) Health & Safety
- Advanced level apprenticeship in Engineering manufacture
- EAL level 3 NVQ extended diploma in engineering maintenance mechanical
- EAL level 3 certificate in engineering maintenance on military vehicles
 mechanical Equipment.